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Mr., E. C. Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

@ompany

P. 0. Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

March 21, 1958

Re: El Paso Natural Gas, Cornell-5

G-1-29-12

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The above captioned well has been shut-in as per order number SF-298,
due to being overproduced. This well is scheduled for 1958 annual
deliverability test which begins conditioning period March 24th.

The 1957 annual deliveribility test which we submitted for this well
showed the shut-in pressure to be less than the flowing pressure.

We would like to have your permission to produce this well in such
a manner as to test it in Area No. & as scheduled, and this test

also be a test for new allowables.

HLK/nb

Very truly yours,

H. L. Kendrick
Gas Engineer

MAR21 158
Gl CON. COM.
DIST. 3




NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

March 21, 1958

Mr. H. L. Kendrick

El Papo Ngtural Gas Company
Box 997

Parmington, Nev Mexico

Dear Mr, Eendricks

The belov listed vells are hereby released from shut-in notice for
the purpcse of annual testss

BERG #5 Cornell Gel=29K-1N
8r #298 Fulcher Kuts Plotured Cliffs

EFRC #7 Cornell  C-10-20F.12W
8P #299 Fuleher Kuts Pictured Cliffs

These wells may be prodused for 24 consecutive days as required to
moet test date of EFiG amftor 1958 annual tests.

Yours very truly,

A, R, Kendrick

ARK: Jp

co: Mr. Fred Mares
OCC Santa Pe
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